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College of Education & Professional Studies THE GRADUATE SCHOOL
Office of the Dean
600 Lincoln Avenue S E P 0 3 20 09

Charleston, Illinois 61920-3099

Office: (217) 581-2524 =ASTERN ILLINOIS

Fax: (217) 581-2518 UNIVERSITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Robert M. Augustine, Dean

Graduate School

FROM: Diane H. Jackman, Dean
College of Education and Professional Studies

DATE: September 1, 2009

RE: Executive Action Items

I concur with Dr. Roberts’ request to revise the course titles for CSD 6900 and CSD 6920
(see attached) and request the changes be made by executive action. The effective date

should be Spring 2010.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. If you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Enclosure
cc: Dr. Roberts
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RECEIVED
THE GRADUATE SCHOOL

Wilson, Bonnie K.

From: Roberts, Rick L.

Sent:  Tuesday, August 25, 2009 12:57 PM EASTERN ILLINOIS
UNIVERSITY

To: Jackman, Diane H.

Cc: Wilson, Bonnie K.

Subject: Course name change

TO: Dean Diane Jackman
FROM: Dr. Richard L. Roberts, Chair
DATE: August 25, 2009

SUBJECT: Executive Action

To meet CACREP accreditation standards and conform with EIU revised CU guidelines, the Department of Counseling and
Student Development would like the following course title changes approved by executive action and revised in the graduate

catalog:

Course Number Current Title New Title
CSD 6900 Clinical Counseling Internship Supervised Clinical Experience
CSD 6920 School Counseling Internship Supervised Clinical Experience

8/28/2009



